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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 8:59 AM
To: 'Mandi Walker'
Subject: RE: Emailing: San Juan 32-7 249H FC HSU Tracking List

What is Balancing Owner Missing Address? 
I assume this is an unlocatable interest. 
If so you will be expected to run a newspaper ad. 
In the newspaper ad, you must list everyone in which you do not have a valid address 
 
Your application will be suspended until the OCD receives the affidavit of publication 
 
 
 
Mike 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 8:19 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Emailing: San Juan 32‐7 249H FC HSU Tracking List 
 
Michael,  
 
I went back and looked at what was sent from our Land Department, and it looks like the list that was attached to the 
packet was incomplete. I have attached the entire list in this email, and Logos is one of the last notifications on page 31. 
I will send your email with their objection to our Land group to see what we need to do next.  
 
Thanks,  
Mandi 


